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LS : JSKoppel :emh TELEPHONE:
145-12-2590 (202) 633-5684

Washington, D.C. 20530

August 12, 1983

James H. Lesar, Esquire
Attorney at Law
1000 Wilson Boulevard

“ Suite 900 : - -

Arlington, VA 22209

RE: Harold Weisberg v. Department of Justice
(D.C. Cir. Nos. 82-1229, B82-1274, 83-1722,
and 83-1764) -

pDear Mr. Lesar:

I am in receipt of your letter of August 4, 1983, proposing
a settlement in the above-referenced case. Although I disagree
with your characterization of the case, as I believe that Mr.
Weisberg cannot be said to have "substantially prevailed"” on the
basis of the release of largely duplicative documents, I continue
to be interested in investigating the possibilities of settlement.
While your offer of a 10% reduction is appreciated, the figure
you propose remains unacceptably high. I am prepared, however,
to recommend to my superiors a $10,000 settlement, which repre-
sents'a reasonable reduction of the district court's exorbitant
award.

I am in full accord with the view that there is much to be
sald for ending this protracted litigation. Thus, I remain
available for further discussions regarding settlement, should
you and your client wish to pursue the matter.

Sincerely,

oo

- LEONARD SCHAITMAN
Assistant Director
Appellate Staff
Civil Division
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FEDERAL GOVERNMENRS

Assistant Attorney Ceneral June 7, 1978

Criminal Division .

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Ksuch 1 - Mr. Mintz

Director, FBIL . (Attn: Mr. Coulson)
- . 2 - Mr, B‘ile’

O 1l - Mr. McCreight

HBOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 1 - Mr., Fostar
U. 8. BOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Enclosed srs the original and two coples of a
ponding in full to an HSCA request of

The Committae is this raquest at the FBIL's
suggestion in lieu of a request for all President Jobm F,
Kennedy assassination files in both Field Offices.

Several weeks ago, HSCA Staff Member Robert Genzman
{nformally inquired regarding the feasibilicy of obtaining ;
all assassination files from the FBI's Dallas and New Orleans
Field Offices. He was th dvised that the sheer volume
of such files (approximate ‘% yolumes or 170,000 pages)
mj.md d create ':;.;c';nrangudan on the 21 to obtain, reproducs

process or HSCA acc ‘.Z.vury. =0~
BLS “37))) 2907957

It was pointed out that such sn undartaking
should be approached with judicious consideration since, ’
as the Department is aware, in a case such as the assassination
of Prasident Kennedy, all substantive informatiom being
reported and recorded by intra and interoffice commmications
was ultimately included in reports or commmications furnished
to FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ). The HSCA has already had access
to or delivery of all such reporting from the FBIHQ files on
the President Joim ¥, Kemnedy and Reverend Martin Luther King,
Jr., assassinations. TFurthermore, the HSCA has also received
teme 0o delivery of the his Field Office files in the King .
S A0 A assassination and these should amply demonstrate FBI reporting
b 0br. — procedures. If the Committee has found anything to the '

. toee____ contrary during a reviev oftthese files, it should, perhaps,

Can e be requested to identify such a specific instance ip oxder

oy to show cause why 1 uires review of the voluminous

o the assacsination of Heqzidﬁ:?

1ic

T

‘% SEE NOTE PAGE 3. . . | (—@
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Assistant Attornay General
Criminal Division
Attantion: Mr., Robert L. Ksuch - : B - v

In order to assist the Committse, it has been .
suggestad to Mr., Genzman that the Committae make this =~~~ ¢
present requast so that upom delivery of the presassassination :
documents, it might thoroughly analyze and compare tha
Field Office documents to the FBEIHQ documents already
furnishsd. By se doing, it should bacome apparent to the
Commirtee that no substantive informatiom bearing om the
eourse or outcoms of the Lee Harvey Oswald investigationm
was omittad from reports or commmications ultimately
directed to FBIHQ.

) In addition, it has been suggestad to Mr. Genzman
that, once the HSCA has bad ample opportunity to thoroughly
digest the contents of the preassassination Field documents
as compared to the FBIHQ documents, should it have further
reservations about the type of information residing in Field
Office files and not sent to FBIHQ, it might then considar
requesting documents from the Dallas Field Office post-
assassination files for a very narrow time frama, If this
fails to satisfy Committee r-iulnmc- and if you concur,
the Committee would then be offerad a eap{dof the Freedom of
Information Act release on the Dallas Fiaeld Office President
John ¥. Kennedy assassination files, which will be produced
in response to a pending request from Mr. Harold Welsberg.
However, it is estimated that at least 90 days will be
required to process the Dallas Field Office files requestsd
by Mr. Weisberg. : ‘

In short, an existing court order requires production
of the Dallas and New Orleans Field Office files for
Mr. Weisberg. Absent a compelling rsason not presently in
evidence, it is felt that a Committee requast for a separats
tion of all Dallas and New Orlesns Field Office files
would create an undus burden on the FBL's already strained
resources in this area and should be resisted strenuously.

You are raquested to furnish a copy of the memorandum
to the HSCA, ‘ “om g

Enclosures (3)
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